
EDMUND S .t TL_NN°
JOSEPH M. MONTOYA, N. MEX. JAMES L. BUCKLEY, N.Y. %MIKE GRAVEL, ALASKA ROBERT T. STAFFORD, VT.

LLOYD BENTSEN, TEX. WILLIAM L. SCOTT, VA.

QUENTIN N. BURDICK, N* OAK. JAMES A. MC CLURE, IDAHO

JOSEPH R. BIOEN, JR., DEI..

M. BARRY MEYER, CHIEF" COUNSEL AND CltlEF CLERK COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS

BAILEY GUARD, MINORITY CLERK WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

Novem'ber 28, 1973

Mr. Howard P. Willens

Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
1666 _ Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Dear Mr. Willens:

Thank you for your letter of November 6 enclosing
:

a background memorandum on the st=tus of negotiations

between the United States _nd the Mariana Islands.

I aDpreciate your effort to keep members of

Congress informed on this matter. Your briefing is

certain to prove helpful when the Subcommittee on

Territories _nd Insular Aff=irs acts formally on any

proposed agreement.

Sincerely,


